

Winter Guard and Percussion of Oklahoma
June 15, 2024 Summer Meeting

- I. Call to order- 2:03 PM
- II. Roll call-roll taken, proxies accounted for
 - A. Units present
 1. Putnam City NWO - 1
 2. Inola Middle School/Inola High School- 2
 3. Westmoore high school - 3
 4. Edmond Memorial- 2
 5. Webmaster/Eboard- 0
 6. Stillwater HS- 3
 7. Broken Arrow HS Perc- 1
 8. McAlester Guard- 1
 9. Jenks Indoor Percussion- 1
 10. Del City JV, Del City Varsity- 2
 11. Jenks- 3
 12. Southmoore- 3
 13. Chickasha High School- 1
 14. Muskogee Percussion- 1
 15. WGPO President- 1
 16. Yukon- 3
 17. Union High School Guard- 2
 18. Zephyrus Independent- 1
 19. Kellyville- 1
 20. Owasso- 4
 21. Choctaw- 4
 22. Director of Education- 0
 23. Haskell- 1
 24. Coweta- 2
 25. Adair- 2
 26. Victory Christian HS- 1
 27. Mustang High School- 5
 28. Vice President- 1
 29. Judges and Judges Coordinator- 0
 30. Glenpool- 1
 31. Piedmont HS and Carl Albert HS- 4
 32. Pryor High School -1
 33. Morris - 1

B. Proxies

1. Hilldale/McAlester- Tiffany Lopez- 2
2. Muskogee- Dawson Leffingwell-2
3. Victory Christian- Nelson Rosa- 1
4. Chouteau Maize- Kristina Cobler- 1

III. Board Reports:

- A. President- WGI Advisory Board changes to be reflected in the handbook: Percussion- No ensemble can compete with less than 5 performers, soundboards/audio electronics can be operated wirelessly, winds timing limits have gone down. Casey Noel will be appointed as Treasurer following Michael Clark's resignation.
- B. Vice President- Nothing new to report.
- C. Treasurer- All outstanding accounts receivables have been collected, all checks have been cashed, all scholarships have been paid. We are in good standing to start the next season. Savings: Checking: Puts us in a good position to absorb Competition Suite and Travel Expenses
- D. Secretary- The Handbook Overhaul is done (thank you to the committee members who helped get it there!) and is available for review. We think the new format will be much more user friendly and concise. We had some great feedback to the post season survey and a lot of your concerns have been addressed in the handbook overhaul and proposals we'll see a little later. We are also going to discuss solo and ensemble format and have a formal vote on that in a little while.
- E. Judges' Coordinator- Things are going well, I am sending out updates to our judges following the WGI Advisory Board and the new WGPO manual to judges.
- F. Percussion Coordinator- We had two WGPO Percussion groups attend world championships! Artistry judges sheet will now be called Effect and you will see more unity. Staff can now control specifics through Main Stage wirelessly. They still can not trigger anything but can make adjustments as needed.
- G. Director of Education- All team Oklahoma that participated in WGI Worlds were finalists! Jara is stepping down as Director of Education.
- H. Contest Director- We have two bids for State so far, Yukon and Union. We are extending the deadline for Championships bids so

we can update after the dates have been selected. Overview of season and championships options were discussed and can be seen below. Bids for the West Side tarp will be open soon.

I. Historian- Nothing new

IV. Old Business

A. Tabled Proposals from last Fall

a. Handbook overhaul: Please review the following documents submitted as the handbook overhaul. Any proposals made at this meeting will be added to these versions of the handbook. All major changes have been highlighted and explained.

i. [Bylaws](#)

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kbbaWQnrs8JOzRL6VvOC2t6NSwFxBsYR3DEfSLug4g/edit?usp=sharing>

ii. [Guard Rules and Regulations Manual:](#)

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1cKXTCKntB95aK58S3fzpHvnlr6S6qw1n5ma7rCdKuw/edit?usp=sharing>

iii. [Percussion and Winds Rules and Regulations Manual:](#)

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1J9hDqPKelbek4g-u_CDj6Djqf_wVUnHbY-xjElzuxxg/edit?usp=sharing

iv. [Contest Rules and Regulations Manual:](#)

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1M4Fmk69AQ0bT_0o9w75w4-zTN37GxRS Tf6JfbJtE-D0/edit?usp=sharing

b. Proposal PASSED- UNANIMOUS

V. New Business

A. Officer elections:

a. Vice President-nominees:

i. **Angel Clark**: Casey Noel Nominated, Nicole Bayliss Second.

b. Secretary - nominees: **Donah Leavall**: Nicole Bayliss Nominated, Ben Spreiter Second

c. Director of Education-nominees: Morgan Replinger: Jara Clark Nominated, Michael Clark Seconded, **Kristina Cobler (45-16)**, Nominated Ben Spreiter, Jara Clark Seconded.

d. Parliamentarian Appointment (as needed) **Polin Zapata**

e. Marketing Director(s) Appointment (as needed): NOT APPOINTED

f. Historian Appointment (as needed): NOT APPOINTED

B. Contest Schedule for 2024

a. Preview Show- January 25th

b. Segment 1- February 1st and February 8th

c. Segment 2- February 15th, February 22nd and March 1st

d. Segment 3- March 8th, March 15th (March 22nd TBD)

- e. Championships: March 29 (MS, Novice and SRB), April 5 (Percussion) and April 12 (SRA-IW).
- C. Championships: Easter is early this year so WGI Worlds (Guard is April 3-6 and Percussion Winds is April 10-13) is a week earlier than normal. This could impact our season in a variety of ways. Please consider the following options for the Championship schedule.
 - a. Option 1: March 22 (MS, Novice and SRB), March 29 (SRA-IW) and April 5 (Percussion)
 - i. Please note that March 22 is likely to be the Saturday closing out Spring Break for many schools this year.
 - b. Option 2: March 29 (MS, Novice and SRB), April 5 (Percussion) and April 12 (SRA-IW).
 - i. Please note that this option has guard SRA-IW divisions Championships the week following WGI Worlds.

c. 37-20 Option 2 passes

E. Proposals- See List

F. Appoint Color Guard Review Committee members (3): Jara Clark, Polin Zapata, Darrin Stevens

G. Appoint Scholarship Committee Members (5): Morgan Repplinger, Manny Ruiz, Dawson Leffingwell, Kylee Hubbard, Michael Clark

VI. Action Items

A. Fall meeting September 15th, 2pm

Adjourn 4:29PM